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Procurement of Consulting Services  
 

Asset Management Technical Assistance for Water Supply and Sewerage Authority of 
Ulaanbaatar City (QCBS) 

Procurement ID: MCA-M/CF/WSSA/CS/13 
 

ANSWERS TO CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS – Issue No.2 
Question and Answers 2-6  

August 26, 2024 
 

Question and Answer 1 issued to all registered Offerers on August 15, 2024 
Question 2: Regarding the education qualifications for the Team Leader position – will a bachelor’s in 

engineering suffice as a primary tertiary education qualification, the ToR states a Masters 
however is this a disqualification point if a candidate has a Bachelors in Engineering as 
opposed to a Masters?  

Answer 2: There is only one (1) Mandatory Criterion stated in this Request for Offers (RFO), which 
relates to the Offeror’s experience in Asset Management. All other Criteria, sub-criteria for 
the evaluation of Technical Offers that apply to Instructions to Offerors (ITO) 24.1 are 
subject the points system stated in 3.5 of Section III of the RFO (Qualification and 
Evaluation Criteria) and copied below:    

Technical Evaluation Framework [Integer Method] 

0 = No evidence presented; 
1 = Significant deviation from the requirements;  
3 = Marginal deviation from the requirements; 
4 = Meeting the requirements  
4.5 = Marginally exceeding the requirements;  
5. = Significantly exceeding the requirements 

 
Question 3: We want to clarify our eligibility to participate in the bid. Our company is owned by the 

Government of India. However, we are a financially and administrativly independent 
company, and are not receiving any kind of aid from the Government. Are we eligible to 
participate in the Bid. 

Answer 3: In accordance with MCC Procurement Policy and Guidelines, the Offeror/Supplier must 
ensure that MCC Funding is not used for goods or services from a country, or from a firm 
that is organized in or has its principal place of business or a significant portion of its 
operations in a country, that is subject to sanction or restriction by law or policy of the 
United States, including U.S. designated State Sponsors of Terrorism 
(https://www.state.gov/state-sponsors-of-terrorism). 
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The full Eligibility requirements are set out in Section I, Instructions to Offerors (ITO) 5 – 
which Offerors must download from the Request for Offers (RFO) and review before 
submitting an Offer. ITO 5.6 which is titled “Government Owner Enterprises” states “Not 
applicable to consulting services.” 

However, in addtion to ITO 5, the Offeror's eligibility determination will be made in strict 
accordance with all requirements of the RFO, including Section III - Qualification and 
Evaluation Criteria - and will include a review of the submitted Beneficial Ownership 
Disclosure Form.  

 
Question 4: Can you clarify how the new assets of USUG covered by the Compact programme will be 

funded? Is it through grants, or loans? In the case when loans would be mobilized, who 
would carry the funding of interests and of principal reimbursement: USUG directly, from 
own resources? the Government of Mongolia? a mixed repartition? 

Answer 4: The United States of America, acting through the Millennium Challenge Corporation 
(“MCC”) and the Government of Mongolia (the “Government”) have entered into a 
Millennium Challenge Compact for Millennium Challenge Account assistance to help 
facilitate poverty reduction through economic growth in Mongolia (the “Compact”) in the 
amount of 350 million USD (“MCC Funding”). Therefore, the 350 million USD is given as 
a grant under the Compact. Additionally, the Government of Mongolia shall make a 
contribution of 112 million USD over the Compact term toward meeting the objectives of 
the Compact. 
 
Any payments made by the MCA Entity under the specific Contract will be subject, in all 
respects, to the terms and conditions of the Compact and related documents, including 
restrictions on the use and distribution of MCC Funding. No party other than the 
Government and the MCA Entity shall derive any rights from the Compact or have any 
claim to the proceeds of MCC Funding. The Compact and its related documents can be 
found on the MCC website (www.mcc.gov) and MCA-Mongolia website (http://mca-
mongolia.gov.mn). 

 
Question 5: With regard to the project timeline (estimated 12 months) and the CMMS procurement 

process under Task 1.6 in relation to Task 4 (CMMS implementation support).  
 
The planning indicates procurement of the CMMS by the end of Month VII of the 
assignment after which Task 4 can be implemented. Considering the end date of the 
Compact of 31 March 2026: are there any mitigating measures MCA Mongolia has put in 
place in the case procurement under Task 1.6 or any related activities (e.g. mobilization of 
the CMMS provider) gets delayed (which would affect the implementation time of Task 4)? 

Answer 5: The performance of this Contract cannot go beyond the Compact End Date (CED) of March 
31, 2026; and as such, the procurement process of the CMMS was planned considering the 
relevant deadlines and timelines – and allows for an expected Award of Contract and 
delivery of software before the CED. Any delay in the procurement process may result in 
an extention of the contract end date up to CED with no addional costs. 
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Question 6: Will the new assets funded under the Compact programme be fully dedicated to USUG, or 
will they include other stakeholders, like the Municipality, OSNAAUG or Private Water 
Companies? 

Answer 6: It is expected that the new assets funded under the Compact will be handed over to USUG 
for further operation and maintenance.   

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 


